creating independence through smart transit inc.

@ paratrans:t

Consolidated Transportation Services Agency, a local public agency organized as a nonprofit.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
PARATRANSIT, INC.

Meeting Date and Time:
August 13, 2019 1:00 p.m.
Meeting Location:

Ron Brown Auditorium
2501 Florin Road
Sacramento, CA 95822

Paratransit’s Mission: To expand mobility options by advocating for a fully accessible
integrated public transportation system and by providing innovative community
transportation services.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order & Roll Call:
Directors: Faust, Fontus, Hansen, Hume, Kimble, Leventon, Nguyen, Nugent,
Shekhar

2. Public Comment:

Members of the public may comment on any item of interest to the public within the
subject matter jurisdiction of the Paratransit Board of Directors. Speaker cards are located
on the table at the sign in desk. Please complete a card and submit it to the Secretary of
the Board. Each person will be allowed three minutes, or less if a large number of
requests are received on a particular subject. After ten minutes of testimony, the Chair
may choose to hear any additional testimony following the Discussion ltems.

Please note, under the provisions of the California Government Code, the Board is
prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item that is not on the agenda. The
Board cannot take action on non-agendized items raised under “Public Comment” until
the matter has been specifically included on the agenda. Those audience members who
wish to address a specific agendized item are encouraged to offer their public comments
during consideration of that item.

2501 Florin Road ® Sacramento CA 95822  Phone: 916.429.2009 » Fax: 916.429.2409 » Web: www.paratransit.org
e e e e e e e i

&

&



3. Announce Adjournment to Closed Session
A. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure
to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Government
Code Section 54956.9: One case
B. Conference with Labor Negotiations
i.  Agency Representative: Tiffani Fink
Unrepresented Employees: Various Positions
4. Reconvene to Open Session and Report Action, if any taken

5. Consent Calendar Items:

A. Approve minutes of the June 17, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting

6. Staff Report:*
A. CEO Report
i. Measure A Presentation
B. CFO Report
i. Financial Report
7. Discussion and Action Items:

A. Adopt Resolution No. 09-19 authorizing the Chief Executive Officer (CEO)
to submit an application to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments
(SACOG) and California Department of Transportation (CALTRANS) for
section 5310 funds for Mobility Management Services in Sacramento, and
to execute all necessary documents required to acquire the funds upon
notification of award.

B. Adopt Resolution No. 10-19 authorizing the Chief Executive Officer (CEQO)
to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the
San Joaquin Regional Transit District (SJRTD) for eligibility and
certification, and travel training service and further authorizing the Chief
Executive Officer to negotiate and execute all necessary amendments.

8. Adjourn



The next meeting of the Paratransit Board of Directors will be held on

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 16, 2019
6:00 P.M.

Ron Brown Auditorium
2501 Florin Road
Sacramento, CA 95822

*Staff Reports are subject to change without prior notice.

ADA COMPLIANCE

If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act
of 1990 and the Federal Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof.
Persons seeking an alternative format should contact the Chief Administrative Officer at
(916) 429-2009 for further information.

The meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. A person with a disability
who requires a modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to
participate in a public meeting, should telephone or otherwise contact the Assistant
Secretary to the Board of Directors as soon as possible. The Assistant Secretary may be
reached at 2501 Florin Road, Sacramento, California 95822 or by telephone at (916) 429-
2009.

MEETINGS OF INTEREST
RT Board Meetings: August 26, 2019 @ 5:30 pm 1400 29 Street, Sacramento, CA (Auditorium)

RT Mobility Advisory Council: September 5, 2019 @ 2:30 pm. 1400 29™ Street, Sacramento, CA
(Auditorium)

Sacramento County Disability Advisory Commission: September 3, 2019 @ 5:00 p.m.
700 H Street, Hearing Room 1, County Administration Center

Sacramento City Disabilities Advisory Commission: September 19, 2019 @ 6:00 pm New City Hall, 915 |
Street, First Floor, Conference Room #1104




BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING
MINUTES:

June 17, 2019

6:02 p.m.

2501 Florin Road
Sacramento, CA 95822

Board Members Present | Absent Public Present

Jill Faust Steve Hansen Helen O’Connell

Anna Fontus Stephanie Nguyen Mike Barnbaum

Pat Hume Vidhu Shekhar Jeffrey Taradaguila

Alice Kimble Rev. Hicks

Scott Leventon Elder Guice

Molly Nugent Janice Labrado, Regional Transit

Staff Present:

Tiffani Fink Tom Roberts Lisa Cappellari Mary Harding
Jesse Isaacson Chris Brown Kevin Welch Gary Vickers
Julio Diaz Kathy Sachen Louise Friedlander Michelle Salazar

Call To Order/Roll Call: Director Hume called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Director Faust, Fontus, Hansen, Hume, Kimble Leventon, Nguyen, Shekhar, Vacant

Reflections on Paratransit’s Mission:

President Hume opened the meeting by reading the mission statement.

INTRODUCTION TO NEW BOARD MEMBER:

President Hume introduced our new Board member, Molly Nugent. Director Nugent said
she works for Weave and Society of the Blind on a collaboration to increase access to
services for people with disabilities. This why she decided to apply to be on the
Paratransit Board. She is looking forward to getting to know all the Board Members and
Staff, along with getting to know the people. Tiffani Fink, CEO, added Director Nugent
wrote an article in the Forbes Magazine ‘Access is More than Inclusion’ and welcomed
her.




CONSENT CALENDAR

The minutes of the May 20, 2019 Board of Director’'s Meeting were approved. The
motion was made by Director Fontus and seconded by Director Leventon to approve
the consent calendar. The motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Fontus, Hume, Kimble, Leventon, Nguyen
NOES: None

ABSENTIONS: Faust, Nugent

ABSENT: Hansen, Nguyen, Shekhar

PUBLIC COMMENT

Rev. Hicks expressed she would like to see the unlimited monthly pass come back to
the Paratransit riders. She welcomed our new Board member and praised the good
work Paratransit does and provides to the riders.

Mike Barnbaum stated the next Paratransit, Inc. Board of Directors meeting is on the
same day as Sacramento Day 9-1-6. He spoke of SacRT Forward, along with service
changes beginning September 8, 2019. He said some areas will no longer be receiving
fixed route service and other areas will be new to the service.

Jeff Tardaguila requested Pat Hume ensure Tiffani Fink receives an invitation to the RT
Board of Directors Retreat. Jeff expressed his concern of the construction at 421 |
Street for passengers and drivers. Jeff is displeased with how the public receives
information. Paratransit needs to do a better job of getting the word out to our
passengers to upcoming changes, public comments and items on the upcoming board
meetings.

CLOSED SESSION:

Director Hume announced no closed session.

PRESENTATION FOR THE FY 20 BUDGET AND CONSIDERATION FOR
ADOPTION

Tiffani Fink, Chief Executive Officer, reviewed the Fiscal Year 2020 budget advising the
Board we are still negotiating the Option Year for the Agreement with Sacramento
Regional Transit.

The CEOQ stated we are still in discussions on service in Elk Grove.

The Budget includes TDA revenues for the City of Folsom. We will be providing Non-
ADA service into Folsom upon adoption of the TDA Claim by the SACOG Board.



Tiffani Fink presented a PowerPoint showing the Fiscal Year 20 Revenues. She showed
the Fiscal Year 20 ADA Revenues displaying the amount Paratransit is contributing to
support the ADA Service require by law. She explain the impact this is on the funds we
receive for beyond the ADA service area from Measure A.

Tiffani reviewed the Capital Budget with the Board, along with the Organizational Chart.

She asked the Board to consider Adoption of the Operating Budget and Capital
Improvement Program with a balanced budget of $28,146,545.

ACTION ITEMS:

Adopt Resolution No. 05-19 Paratransit, Inc. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Operating Budget

Adopt Resolution No. 06-19 Paratransit, Inc. Fiscal Year 2019-2020 Capital
Improvement Program

Director Leventon made a motion to adopt the FY 20 Operating Budget and the FY 20
Capital Improvement Program; seconded by Director Faust. The motion passed
unanimously.

AYES: Faust, Fontus, Hume, Kimble, Leventon, Nugent
NOES: None

ABSENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Hansen, Nguyen, Shekhar

Adopt Resolution No. 07-19 authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to release an
Invitation for Bids for the Exterior Facility Repair Project and award to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder and to execute all necessary documents.

Director Faust made a motion to adopt the Chief Executive Officer to release an
Invitation for Bids for the Exterior Facility Repair Project and award to the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder and to execute all necessary documents; seconded
by Director Leventon. The motion passed unanimously.

AYES: Faust, Fontus, Hume, Kimble, Leventon, Nugent
NOES: None

ABSENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Hansen, Nguyen, Shekhar

PUBLIC HEARING

President Hume announced the Board would listen question or comment of each Public
member then respond once all questions and comments.



Helen O’Connell express her concern with areas not covered by SacRT Forward. She
wanted to know if we would be covering those areas. She stated she did not have a full
understand of an ADA service area and a Non-ADA service area.

Jeff Tardaguila finds it we could do a better with getting information to the public.

Elder Guice suggest there be better communication between staff and passengers
going forward.

Director Hume and Tiffani Fink provided answers to the Public, explaining the difference
between ADA trips and Non-ADA trips including having our policy mirroring RT’s policy
for consistency for our riders.

Janice Labrado, Accessible Services Director for RT, also provided the different means
of communication between the agencies and the Paratransit passenger.

The Board listened to all comments and responses. After some discussion, Director
Hume asked if there was a motion to Adopt Resolution 08-19. Director Fontus made the
motion to adopt the Resolution; seconded by Director Faust. The motion passed
unanimously.

AYES: Faust, Fontus, Hume, Kimble, Leventon, Nugent
NOES: None

ABSENTIONS: None

ABSENT: Hansen, Nguyen, Shekhar

STAFF REPORTS

CEO Report

Tiffani Fink, CEO, reported her written report to the Board verbally. She briefly spoke of
Department Updates and Upcoming Work Plan.

Tiffani reiterated the CAO position frozen for this Fiscal Year. Administration will report
to her which includes Human Resources with Chris Brown, Director of Human
Resources, Information Technology and Kathy Sachen will be the Assistant Secretary to
the Board, along with her other tasks.

Tiffani gave a shout out to Louise Friedlander, Executive Program Assistant, for the 550
youths outreached and 100 trained through the Moving Youth to Jobs program. Tiffani
explained to the Board this was not a small feat.



CFO Report
Lisa Cappellari, Chief Financial Officer verbalized her report. Lisa responded to Director

Hume requested to look at February, as FY18 cost was higher than FY19 at the last
Board meeting.

COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS

None

BOARD COMMENTS/REPORTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Director Fontus congratulated Louise Friedlander on her success with Moving Youth to
Jobs.

ADJOURNMENT:

Director Hume announced meeting adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

Kathy Sachen Date
Assistant Secretary to the Board of Directors



creating independence through smart transit inc.

@ paratranszt

TO:

Consolidated Transportation Services Agency, a local public agency organized as a nonprofit.

MEMORANDUM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

7
FROM: LISA CAPPELLARI, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (f‘\(g@ﬁj@% &EL/

SUBJECT: JUNE 2019 PERFORMANCE REPORT

DATE:

AUGUST 13, 2019

All financial and operating data are through June 2019.

Rolling year (July 2018 to June 2019) trips provided decreased by 2.0%. Rolling
year CTSA trips were down by 8,105 or 1.8% and rolling year DR trips were down
8,833 or 2.3%.

Year-to-date (YTD) total trips provided decreased by 2.0% or 16,938 trips over June
2018 for a YTD total of 812,493. The YTD decrease was driven by a 2.3%
decrease in DR trips and a 1.8% decrease in CTSA trips.

Overall YTD cost per trip provided increased by 8.3% from FY18. YTD CTSA cost
per trip provided increased by 2.0% and YTD DR cost per trip provided increased
by 9.0% over prior year.

The YTD combined fare recovery ratio decreased by 1.1% from FY18 to 10.7% and
remains above our goal of 10%, and higher than the TDA-required minimum of 5%.

The YTD on-time performance rate is 93.3%.

If you have any questions or comments about this Performance Report please contact me
at 916-429-2009 ext.7234 or Lisac@paratransit.org.



. j0 | abed

625°0€ LOv'ZE 8LL°LE GOL'LE 616'8Z 7€9'0€ £¥¥'0€ 802'0¢ L9€'pE GpL'LE v2L'ee £€9'LE sdu] ¥a
¥¥0°LE 67.'6E 080'6€ vl LE 19€'ee rLE'LE ¥E6'LE Z28'LE L¥0'0F LE9'ze £19'6€ ZEE'GE sdu] vs19
€/5'/9 9512 858°0L 6L1'69 988'L9 8¥6°/9 11£'29 0£0'29 80 . 9/.'€9 1BE'EL 596'99 sduj |ejoy
610z Unr |6L0Z KB |6L0Z 1V |610Z 18N |6L0Z 924 |6L0Z UBl |8L0Z 22 |8LOZ AON |8L0Z 320 |810Z d@S |8L0Z bny |8L0Z INr
ZLe'Le £02'SE 000'2€ SLy'ZE v9¥'62 Z£8'0e LLO'LE GP9'LE gL8'ce 650'ZE 028've ore'ee sdu] ¥a
vy9'ce G80'8¢ 166'L€ 990'8¢ €10'vE 182'1€ 9£2'Z¢ €G1'GE 808'6€ 661'9¢ 8GL ‘v 9L0'9¢ sdu] vs1o
9G6 79 882 L. /66'69 L8¥'0L L1¥'€9 690'89 LPZ'€9 86€'/9 9Z9'c. 855'89 8/6'8. 9G6€'69 sdu} |ejol
groz unr [gLoz Aew [gLoz 2dy  [g8L0Z Jen [8L0Z 9°4 [8L0Z uer [ZL0Z 22 |[ZLOZ AON [2L0Z 320 [ZL0Z da@s [Z10Z bny [zL0Z Inr
%g°Z- %81~ %0°2- aoueLep
(cc8's) (oL'8) (8c69L) abueyn
6L6°G8E ZLS'ery LEV'628
papirold sduj ¥a papirold sdu] ¥vS1D papirold sdu] |ejo
gL0z aunp-210Z Aine gL0z aunp-2LoZ AIne gLoz aunp-2L0Z AIne
980°L.E LOV'GEY £67'ZL8
papirold sdu) ¥a papiroid sdul vS19 papiroid sdiu] [ejo)
610Z aunpr-gLoz Ainp 6L0Z aunp-gLoz Aine 610Z aunpr-gLoz Ainp
6102 aunr-gL0z Ainr@ gL0z aunr-£L0z Ainrm
000'006 000'008 000004 000009 000'00S 000'00% 000'00¢ 000'002 000'00L 0
“ . 980°LLE
| . Ble'Set R T SellElL Hd
| Zg'ery — SdI¥L VSLD
w .
. e6¥'Zi8 =
Lev'eze : — Sdiyl IVLOL

d3dIAO¥d SdIb1 4VIA ONITI0d

Joday asuewlopadd 610z aunpe
"ou| ‘}Jisuedjeled




. 10 z abed

€16'19 _ 951z A 858'0. ; 6L1'69 _ 988'L9 _ 8v6'L9 7 11€'29 _ 0£0'Z9 ; 80t/ _ 9/1'€9 ; /BE'EL 7 G96'99 7 6LAd
956'9 88z'L/ /66'69 L8%'0L L1¥'E9 690'89 1¥2'€9 86¢'/9 929'c/ 855'80 | 8/6'8/ 95€'69 8LAd

NP | AVN | ¥dv | dvw | g3d | Nvr | 23a | AoN | 100 | 4d3s | onv | Inr |

, 6LAd SdIHL ._m_.m._.llﬂ.l 8LAd SdIHL TVLO L w—tp
a\oo.N.n nx..o..ww ey AVI Hdv d3s any anr ;
(8e6'9L) 119 9ouBlEA . 000'09
LEv'628 99679 sdulL|ejoL  8LAd }\‘hl/ L
\|‘ 000'0Z
€6V'2L8  €16'29 sdul[ejol  6LAd 000'G2
adlA NNOr 000'08
sdul [ejoL

d3dIAOdd Sdidl V101l

Joday asuewioudd 6L0Z aunp
"JU| ‘JIsuedjeled



/ Jo ¢ abey

7mmm_om _8¢.Nm ﬁk. LE _mo& LE _m 1582 ;vmm_om _qu.om Tom,om 7 L9€'vE _mi_ Le _vmﬁmm _mm@, LE _ 6LAd
ZLELE €0Z'€E 000'2€ SLy'Ze YOy 6T 7£8'0€ LLOLE Gr9'LE  |8Lg'ee 650'ze  |ozg've  |ove'ee 8LAd
[ Nnr [ AvA [ ¥dv | ¥9vw [ 933 | Nvr | 293a | AON | 100 | d3s | onv | nr | |
%E'Z- %G'Z- _ 6LAd SIYL ¥a—=— 8LAd SdIYL ¥a—e—
(ce8‘g) (c81) aoueleA NAF  AYIN  ¥dY d¥¥IN 834 NYr 230 AON 100 d3s  90v  Inr ,
- ; : . - h g : 5 L 000'sz |
|
6L6'G8E  ZlE'LE sdul ¥a  8LAd |
, 000'0€ 7
980'2/€  625'0¢ sdulya  6IAd |  ep——— |
7 000'sE
atA NAr | _
sdii] esuodsay puewag 7 000 0¥
¥¥0'LE 6. 6E 080°6€ _v:&m Tmm.mm _Sm.% ﬁmm. LE Ammm_ Le _Nvo.? 7 1£9'ZE T@.mm ﬁmm,mm 7 6LAd
¥79'ee G80'8€E 166°'L€ 990°8€ €L0've IS IE < ol 2 €6/'Ge  |808'6E B6Y'9E  [8SL'vy  |9L0'9E 8LAd
NAr AVIN ddv | d¥vm | 834 | Nvr | 293 | AON | 120 | d43s | onv | nr |
%8 L~ %L 0L
(soL‘g) 00v'c doUBLIBA 6LAd SIYL VSLO —=— gLAd SdIdL VS LD ==t
NAr AVIN Hdv HyW 834 NV 230 AON 1200 d3s any anr .
ZIS'SPy  ppo'ee sdul vS10  8LAd 000'52
000'0g
J0V'SEY  ph0'LS sdul vS1o  6LAd pouoeE |
- 000'0% |
alA NNr 08.? m
sdiul vS1D 00008 _

d3dIiAOdd SdIdl VS1D

Joday aouewdouad 6L0Z aunp
"oU| ‘Jisuedjeled



L o i obed

L1'GSS L665% 65'€S$ zLess v.°€S$ 89'G5$ 18'95% 09'vS$ 29'05% Z8'Ls% L0'0S$ S¥'LS% dd

ee'es L6'CS 88'z$ £CES 90°¢cs 16'2$ LE'ES L9°€$ gL'es LE'es z8'cs LEES VS1O

62928 65923 £9'¢Z% 6E'92$ [AATAS 0£'92% 8¥'623 L¥'828 60'6Z$ 00°.2$ LG'ves 809¢$ paulquoy
NOP AVIN ddv dYIN 434 NVF o3aa AON 100 d3s onv anr 6LAd

G.ess G5'8¥s Gy'8r$ 06'8¥$ 16°GGS LL'LGS re'1LG$ 98'8%$ 60°G¥S$ Zv'05% GyZrs A4S dd

Go'es L1°ES 06'C$ ov'es gces £8'CS 8G'€S G6'cs 6L'€S 06'C$ GS'Z$ so'es VS1D

08'42$ 0g'¥es CLETS cEVTs V. LC$ 16'¥2$ 00'/2% 05'v2$ vy'ces clses 1'02$ zeecs paulquoy
NAr AVIN ddv dVYIN g34d NV d3d AON 100 d3s onvy anr 8LAd

61448 8LA4@ 61A48  8LAdE | 6LA4D 8lA4m@

NAM AYA HdY  WviN €34

Nvr 030 AON 100 435 9nv Inr

di¥l/1S0D ¥d

NAr AVN d¥dv vl 834 Nvr 030 AON 100 43§ 9nv e

di¥1/1S02 VSL1D

NV

030 AON

di¥1/1S0D a3NIgGNOD

%06 80'6¥$ Lgess L1°GG$ da

%02 oLes 9L'€es €e'es vsS1O

%¢E’'8 67 ¥2$ £5'92¢% G928 paulquod

aduelep alaA alA NAr 6LAd
8LAd 6LAd

duy 1adiso)

dldl d3d 1S0D

Hoday a@ouewlopad 6L0Z aunp
"oU| ‘Jisuedieled



/ 10 G abey

05'¢6% 8T 769 €0'v6% G8'1L6% €e'L6% ¥6'26$ G¥'96% 82'06% 96'¥8% 6.'/8% 6%°98% ge'/8% da

809L% 80VLS ¥Y6'ELS PP GLS ST 4R L6°ELS 62°91% GE'LLS LSS €09L% B6EYLS 86'91L% VS1D

07’048 78693 L6938 91698 2893 £'693 L8¥%.S £€9°04% 09'¥9% 75893 16°G9% 80'89% paulquo
NAr AVIN ydv HVYIN g34d NVr J3a AON 120 d3s onv anr 6LAd

SE'06% 99'18% L7183 69°18% €T ¥6% L9183 1698% 80°'L8% Gv'G.LS 05'v8% 98'04% L¥P'9L3 dd

LS 124513 €LELS LL'9LS L1'GLS L9€ELS L99L% g86clLs ZL'GLs 00vL$ 90°€L$ GRS vS10

LE0L8 6829% 05'19% 6¥ 293 1608 G093 £€9293% 80°29% v.'1G$ £5'¥9% ¥6'€9% v, 698 paulquop
NN AVIN ddv AVYIN g3d NV o3a AON 100 d3s onv anr 8LAd

6LA4D gLAd@ | 6LA4D 8lAdE | 6LA4D 8LAJE |

NAF AV HdY dYIN 834 NV 030 AON 100 438 onv Inr

dNOH ¥3d 1S0D ¥a

dNOH 3IDIAY3S FT1OIHIA d3d 1S0D
Joday aouewlopdd 6L0Z 2unp

0¥

i 0S
r 09
r 0L
r 08
r 06

00

L

NAM AV ¥dY ¥ 834 NV 230 AON LDO 438 onv nr

HNOH ¥3d 1SOD VSL1D

"0U| ‘Jisuedjeled

NN AYIN ddY HYIA 834 NV 230 AON 100 43S 9NY Inr

HNOH ¥3d LSOO a3aNIGINOD

%S0L 0Z'Z8$ G8'06% 0563 = [4]

%S 68'¥L$ 9z'GLS 80'9L$ VS10

%9°'6 ¥6'29% 10693 07043 pauiquod

SJUBLIEA ala alA Nnr 6LAd
8LAd 6LAd

INOH 22IAIaS 9[2IYaA 1ad 3500



/ Jo g eabey

%6°L %L, %L 8 %08 %18 %8’ %9'L %18 %E'8 %68 %06 %.L'8 da
%9'G9 %0 Ly %€ 05 %8ty %0 LY %L'8Y% %L vy %L 0 %6°SY %L vy %8°LS %8 ¥v VS1D
%8 L1 %L 0L %L 0L %¥ 0L %901 %E 0l %L'6 %E 0L %601 %C Ll %L L1 % L1 psuiquod
[ Nar | Avw | ¥dv | ¥vwm | 834 | Nvr | 923a AON 1290 das | onv | nr | 6LAd
%S'8 %C'6 %€E'6 %06 %9'8 %68 %8'8 %C'6 %00k %68 %S0l %L'6 dda
%0°GY %V Ly %805 %¥ vy %E v %905 %8y %C o %€ G %9 6¥% %V'€S %¥ S VS1D
%601 %67 L1 %0°¢Cl %9 L1 %801 %S LL %L L1 %9 L1 %Ll %¥LL %S €L %lcl pauiqwod
[ NAF | AVW | 8dv | ¥VW | 933 | Nvr | 23@ | AON | 100 | d3s | onv | 1nr | 8LAd
BLAd —8— BLAd—e— 7 7 BLAd —— BLAd—o— _ 6LAL —m— 8IAd—o— ]
NP AN, Felw HVW: B3 BNT ZR3CUAGN B0 k838 SR A0, | NOP AV MY MVIN B34 NV 030 AON 100 d35 9nv Inr . NNC AYW oV MVW @34 Nvr 030 AON 100 d35 onv w
%S %0€E %8
|
g : it ;
| i E ot %
o %09 %zl
| %04 - ”Mwm NV %el
%t %GL %bl
OlLVYd AY3IA0D3H JHV4 WA OILYH AHIAODIY INV4 VSLD OILYY AHMIAOD3YH V4 AINIGINOD
%l L- %60 SOUBLIEA
%0°G %81 %001 %8 L1 %601 A1an02ay aled |ejo) 8LAd
%0°S %l %0°0L %L 0L %8 L1 K1ano0oay aled |ejol 6LAd
wnWiulw  aduelep |eon alA NOrC
val oljey AIaA029y ale

OILVY AY3IAO0D3Y FdV4
Joday asuewlouad L0z aunpe

"ouj ‘Jisueljeled



. 40 } abed

Ll Ll ¥a
8'Y 8y VS10
%E €6 %6°€6 dd 9¢ 9¢ pauiquiod
aLAa NOr 6LAd ala NAr 6LAd
aoueuLIOMad aWi]-uQ Ha JNOH 921AI9S 8|21YyaA Jad paplaoid sduy
Ll 0Ll da 10'9% 80°9% da
8'6¢ 0'9¢ VS10 28’08 98'0% VsS1O
L9l L9l pauiquody LT¥S LEYS pauiquod
aLAa NOr 6LAd aLAa NOr 6LAd
S|l 921A18S @]21YaA 001 Jod papiroad sdui] 31N 22IAI3S 3J21YDA Jad 3s0)

VId31ldO 3ONVINHO4¥83d 10V LINJINdOT3IATA NOILVLHOdSNVAHL

Joday aosuewlouad 60z aunp
"ou| ‘}Jisueajeled



aratrans:t

L— ! creating independence through smart transit inc.

Consolidated Transportation Services Agency, a local public agency organized as a nonprofit.

MEMORANDUM
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM: TOM ROBERTS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR /9/3 %{94/ 50%5“
RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION 09-19 AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

OFFICER (CEQO) TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO THE
SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS (SACOG) AND
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CALTRANS)
FOR SECTION 5310 FUNDS FOR MOBILITY MANAGEMENT
SERVICES IN SACRAMENTO, AND TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY
DOCUMENTS REQUIRED TO ACQUIRE THE FUNDS UPON
NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

DATE: AUGUST 13, 2019

The Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) and the California Department
of Transportation (Caltrans) have issued a call for the next round of Section 5310:
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities program. These funds
are available to provide mobility management projects. Applications were due to
SACOG by September 6, 2019 and will be forwarded to Caltrans once scored.

The core service of the Mobility Options Department is our Travel Training Program.
Since 1982, Paratransit has been providing one on one and small group trainings in the
safe and effective use of fixed route public transit. To date, over 15 thousand people
with disabilities, seniors, low income, homeless, and those individual's with limited
English proficiency, have successfully completed training. This service has resulted in
millions of dollars in savings or cost avoidance to our local fixed route transit providers.

A resolution from the Paratransit, Inc. Board of Directors is required by the Sacramento
Area Council of Governments (SACOG) and the California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) and our own procurement manual to apply. The application
will be submitted for Four Hundred Thousand Dollars ($400,000) for mobility
management.

2501 Florin Road e Sacramento CA 95822 ® Phone: 916.429.2009 © Fax: 916.429.2409 » Web: www.paratransit.org
e —

&y

W



RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution 09-19 authorizing the Chief Executive Officer
to submit an application to the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) and
California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) for Section 5310 funds for Mobility
Management Services in Sacramento, to execute all necessary documents required to
acquire the funds upon notification of award.




RESOLUTION NO. 09-19

AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO) TO SUBMIT AN
APPLICATION TO THE SACRAMENTO AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
(SACOG) AND CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (CALTRANS)
FOR SECTION 5310 FUNDS FOR MOBILITY MANAGEMENT SERVICES IN
SACRAMENTO, AND TO EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS REQUIRED
TO ACQUIRE THE FUNDS UPON NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

WHEREAS, Paratransit, Inc. desires to pursue grant opportunities to fund the
mobility management services in Sacramento; and

WHEREAS, the Section 5310 program makes funds available to non-profit
agencies serving the Elderly and Disabled for mobility management.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of
Paratransit, Inc. authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to submit applications to the
Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG) and California Department of
Transportation (Caltrans) for Section 5310 funds for mobility management services in
Sacramento, and to execute all necessary documents required to acquire funds upon
notification of award.

Patrick Hume, President Date
Paratransit, Inc., Board of Directors



®

@D paratrans:t

creating independence through smart transit inc.

Consolidated Transportation Services Agency, a local public agency organized as a nonprofit.

MEMORANDUM
TO; BOARD OF DIRECTORS
FROM:  TOM ROBERTS, DEPUTY DIRECTOR 0 p ,l{ 4 ; o= o
RE: ADOPT RESOLUTION 10-19 AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE

OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH THE SAN JOAQUIN REGIONAL
TRANSIT DISTRICT (SJRTD) FOR COUNTYWIDE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ELIGIBILITY AND CERTIFICATION AND
TRAVEL TRAINING SERVICES AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE ALL
NECESSARY AMENDMENTS

DATE: AUGUST 13, 2019

Paratransit, Inc. has been providing Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Eligibility
services to the San Joaquin Regional Transit District (SJRTD) for several years.
Additionally, Paratransit, Inc. has previously provided travel training services to SURTD.
SJRTD has recently been designated the Consolidated Transportation Service Agency
(CTSA) for San Joaquin County and has requested Paratransit, Inc. now assist them in
providing those services county-wide. Under the terms of this MOU, Paratransit will
continue our work to include eligibility and travel training services to the City of Lodi,
City of Escalon, City of Manteca and the City of Tracey. The extension of the MOU
would cover a period of up to one year and 9 months in an amount not to exceed (NTE)
$275,000 per twelve (12) month period.

Paratransit staff continues to work actively with SURTD and the local jurisdictions within
San Joaquin County to assist their CTSA and plans for countywide services. This
program was included in the adopted FY 2020 financial budget.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 10-19 authorizing the Chief Executive
Officer to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of Understanding with the San Joaquin
Regional Transit District (SJRTD) for Countywide Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Eligibility and Certification and Travel Training Services and further authorizing the Chief
Executive Officer to negotiate and execute all necessary amendments.

&



RESOLUTION NO. 10-19

AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE
A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH THE SAN JOAQUIN
REGIONAL TRANSIT DISTRICT (SJRTD) FOR COUNTYWIDE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) ELIGIBILITY AND CERTIFICATION AND TRAVEL
TRAINING SERVICES AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE ALL NECESSARY AMENDMENTS

WHEREAS, Paratransit, Inc. has been providing ADA Eligibility services to the San
Joaquin Regional Transit District (SJRTD) for several years and previously provided
Travel Training Services; and

WHEREAS, SJRTD would like to continue the MOU with Paratransit, Inc. to provide
ADA Eligibility and Certification and Travel Training services throughout San Joaquin
County as part of the new Access San Joaquin Consolidated Transportation Services
Agency; and

WHEREAS, as public agencies, Paratransit, Inc. and SJRTD are entering into a
Memorandum of Understanding under the procurement guidelines for interagency
agreements and coordination.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Paratransit, Inc.
authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute a Memorandum of
Understanding with the San Joaquin Regional Transit District for Countywide ADA
Eligibility and Certification and Travel Training Services.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of
Paratransit, Inc. authorizes the Chief Executive Officer to negotiate and execute all
necessary amendments which may be required.

Patrick Hume, President Date



